
Registered Nurse

(passion for prevention of acute illness and/or deterioration of chronic condition.)

Compassionate and professional health care service provider for twenty years in ambulatory setting; Specialized in providing exceptional care to middle age women and/or elderly clients with a passion for integrating spiritual, physical, and emotional health. ACLS, BLS, NIHSS, EKG Certified, with previous hospital acute care setting experience.

Professional Skills

- Medical Surgical nurse
- Insurance, billing, Medicare knowledge
- Fluent in Mandarin & Indonesian
- Hospital Pharmacy skills
- EMR, HIPAA, IV Pump, Pyxis
- L&D training (by Joan Kohl RN MSN, Prof of LAC USC RN School)
- Intravenous nursing skills
- ACLS, BLS, NIHSS, GCS, Telemetry skills
- Microsoft Office proficient

Education & Credentials

Registered Nurse

Mt. San Antonio College, California, 2017

Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy

Taipei Medical University, School of Pharmacy, 1986

- State of California RN License #95162012 expiration date: 12/31/2023
- BCLS and NIH Stroke Scale certified 11/2023
- EKG / Arrhythmia and its treatment modalities
- ACLS 08/2022

Career Experience

- 10/2020 - Current: Kaiser Permanente, Medical Surgical Telemetry/ Short-stay Post Surgery (Baldwin Park, CA)
- 11/2019 - 08/2020: Medical Surgical Telemetry, Memorial Hospital (Monrovia, CA);
- 2019-2020: per diem in home health (Arcadia, CA)
- 2018-2019: Presbyterian Hospital (Neuro-stroke Diabetic DM-GastroIntestinal unit), Los Angeles CA

- 2018-2019: LA County-USC, Registered Nurse (seasonal-eligible to rehire), Los Angeles CA
- 2015-2017: Mt San Antonio; Trained as ADRN (Citrus Valley hospitals: Telemetry, L&D, CCU, Med-Surgical units)
- 2009-2015: Medical Assistant/utilization review; and taking prerequisites for RN licensure
- 2007-2009: Assistant, Clinic Manager to a Gastroenterologist, Arcadia, CA
- 1993-2007: Self-employed, Foreign Pharmacist, Manage a Pharmacy Retail, Indonesia
- 1987-1989: Quality Control Chemist , New Interbat, Indonesia.
- 1986-1987: Research Assistant in medicinal chemistry with extraction, purification and analysis of the synthetic products for Taipei Medical University, School of Pharmacy
- 1984-1985: Intern at Inpatient pharmacy, Taiwan General Three Army Hospital, Taipei.

References

Janice Yung RN

626-756-7356 cyjanice@gmail.com

Denise K Goodwin RN MSN

626-851-6784 Denise.K.Goodwin@kp.org

Susie Chen RN DNP (SChen@mtsac.edu)

626-617-3152 schen91791@gmail.com

Joan Kohl RN MSN

951-204-3707 jkohl@dhs.lacounty.gov

Felicia Cudjoe-Appauh RN MSN

626-221-7892 Felicia.X.Cudjoe-Appauh@kp.org

Jaime Hooper RN MSN

562-244-0666 Jhooper1@mtsac.edu

Andre Harnanto PharmD

626-720-1013 aharnanto@gmail.com

Hanson Lee MD

626-617-2928

hlee1@hotmail.com

Billy Lynes RN MSN

909-957-8764 blynes@mtsac.edu